



Milena Reutlinger

Associate

Attorney-at-law

German, English

Zurich Office
Feldeggstrasse 12
CH-8024 Zurich

+41 44 266 21 00
reutlinger@timesattorneys.ch

Expertise

Milena's practice focuses on all aspects of intellectual property and unfair competition law as well as corporate law. She represents clients in litigation and arbitration proceedings and in proceedings before authorities. Milena has extensive experience in negotiating and drafting a range of different types of contracts and advises clients on structuring new businesses and protecting related IP rights. Milena's practice also includes helping clients navigate key legal aspects of the digital economy, including data protection and the creation of digital assets based on distributed ledger technology.

Publications

Entwicklungen in der Regulierung von virtuellen Währungen in der Schweiz und in der Europäischen Union, together with Lukas Müller and Philippe J.A. Kaiser, in Zeitschrift für Europarecht (EuZ), p. 80 et seqq., no. 3 May 2018

Practice Areas

- Intellectual Property
- Unfair Competition
- Contracts
- Corporate Law
- Litigation and arbitration

Education

2011	Admission to the bar (Zurich)
2007	Lic. iur., University of Zurich

Other positions

2014 - 2019	Associate (Attorney-at-Law), Kaiser Odermatt & Partner AG, Zug
2012 - 2013	Member of the Board, Swiss Club Shanghai
2011 - 2013	Associate (Attorney-at-Law), Wenfei Attorneys-at-Law, Shanghai
2009 - 2010	Junior Associate, Vischer AG, Zurich
2008	Junior Associate, Luther LLP Singapore